

CITY OF ATASCADERO CITY COUNCIL

23%等机物物

MINUTES

计标识超参数间间

Tuesday, June 9, 2020

City Hall Council Chambers, 4th floor 6500 Palma Avenue, Atascadero, California

City Council Regular Session:

6:00 P.M.

REGULAR SESSION - CALL TO ORDER: 6:00 P.M.

Mayor Moreno called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL:

Present: By Teleconference - Council Members Fonzi, Funk, Newsom, Mayor Pro Tem Bourbeau, and Mayor Moreno

Absent: None

Others Present: None

Staff Present: **By Teleconference** - City Manager Rachelle Rickard, Administrative Services Director Jeri Rangel, Public Works Director Nick DeBar, Police Chief Jerel Haley, Community Development Director Phil Dunsmore, and City Attorney Brian Pierik

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

- MOTION: By Council Member Funk and seconded by Council Member Newsom to:
 - 1. Approve this agenda; and,
 - 2. Waive the reading in full of all ordinances appearing on this agenda, and the titles of the ordinances will be read aloud by the City Clerk at the first reading, after the motion and before the City Council votes.

Motion passed 5:0 by a roll-call vote.

PRESENTATIONS: None.

Atascadero City Council June 9, 2020 Page 1 of 8

A. CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. City Council Draft Action Minutes - May 26, 2020

 <u>Recommendation</u>: Council approve the May 26, 2020 Draft City Council Meeting Minutes. [City Clerk]

2. 2020-2021 Annual Spending Limit

- Fiscal Impact: None.
- <u>Recommendation</u>: Council adopt Draft Resolution establishing the annual spending limit for fiscal year 2020-2021. [Administrative Services]

3. Measure F-14 Pavement Rehabilitation Construction Award

- Fiscal Impact: The current budget has \$2,650,000 in Measure F-14 Funds for this project. However, staff estimates that project expenditures may be as high as \$2,900,000 with construction contingencies.
- Recommendations: Council:
 - 1. Award a construction contract for \$2,167,515 to Ferravanti Grading and Paving for the 2020 Measure F-14 Pavement Rehabilitation Project (Project No. C2019R02).
 - 2. Authorize the City Manager to execute a contract with Ferravanti Grading and Paving for \$2,167,515 to construct the 2020 Measure F-14 Pavement Rehabilitation Project.
 - 3. Authorize the Director of Administrative Services to allocate an additional \$250,000 in Measure F-14 Fund balance to the 2020 Measure F-14 Pavement Rehabilitation Project. [Public Works]

4. <u>Mid-Cycle Budget Revisions for the Atascadero Tourism Business</u> <u>Improvement District</u>

- Fiscal Impact: None.
- <u>Recommendation:</u> Council adopt Draft Resolution establishing a Reserve Policy for the Atascadero Tourism Business Improvement District. [Administrative Services]

5. <u>Atascadero Tourism Business Improvement District (ATBID) Annual</u> <u>Assessment</u>

- Fiscal Impact: None.
- Recommendations: Council:
 - 1. Approve the ATBID Annual Report.
 - 2. Adopt Draft Resolution declaring intent to levy an annual Business Improvement District assessment on lodging businesses within the Atascadero Tourism Business Improvement District, and set a public hearing for June 23, 2020. [City Manager]

6. Parking & Business Improvement Area (PBIA) Assessment

- Fiscal Impact: None.
- <u>Recommendations</u>: Council adopt Draft Resolution, declaring intent to levy an annual Downtown Parking and Business Improvement Area assessment, and set a public hearing for June 23, 2020. [City Manager]

MOTION: By Council Member Fonzi and seconded by Council Member Funk to approve the Consent Calendar with amendments to Item A-6, Draft Resolution as follows:

all和学校研制中心。 and ministration

- Amend SECTION 4. to read: ...the proposed assessments to be levied upon the businesses within the area for Fiscal Year 2020-2021...
- Amend SECTION 5. To read: ...The form of the protests shall comply with Sections 36524 and 36525 of the Streets and Highways Code.

(#A-2: Resolution No. 2020-033) (#A-3: Contract No. 2020-006) (#A-4: Resolution No. 2020-034) (#A5: Resolution No. 2020-035) (#A6: Resolution No. 2020-036)

Motion passed 5:0 by a roll-call vote.

UPDATES FROM THE CITY MANAGER:

City Manager Rachelle Rickard gave an update on projects and issues within the City.

In response to a number of emails requesting information on the Police Department's Use of Force Policies and in particular the "8 Can't Wait Initiative", Police Chief Haley gave a brief presentation and directed people to the City website for the City Police Policy Manual and City status on the "8 Can't Wait Initiative".

COMMUNITY FORUM:

The following citizens spoke during Community Forum: Pastor Wayne Riddering, Geoff Auslen and Kylie Bennett

Emails from the following citizens were read into the record by City Manager Rickard and IT Manager Knight: Ron Krall, Melissa Egger and Barbara Torrey Workman

Mayor Moreno closed the COMMUNITY FORUM period.

B. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

1. Apple Valley Assessment Districts

- Ex-Parte Communications:
- Fiscal Impact: Annual assessments for 2020/2021 will total \$38,500 for road/drainage system maintenance and \$63,000 for landscape and lighting maintenance. These amounts will be assessed to the owners of parcels in Apple Valley.
- Recommendations: Council:
 - 1. Adopt Draft Resolution A approving the final Engineer's Report regarding the Street and Storm Drain Maintenance District No. 01 (Apple Valley), and the levy and collection of annual assessments related thereto for fiscal year 2020/2021.

Atascadero City Council June 9, 2020 Page 3 of 8

- Adopt Draft Resolution B ordering the levy and collection of assessments for fiscal year 2020/2021 for Street and Storm Drain Maintenance District No. 01 (Apple Valley).
- 3. Adopt Draft Resolution C approving the final Engineer's Report regarding the Landscaping and Lighting District No. 01 (Apple Valley), and the levy and collection of annual assessments related thereto in fiscal year 2020/2021.
- Adopt Draft Resolution D ordering the levy and collection of assessments for fiscal year 2020/2021 for Landscaping and Lighting District No. 01 (Apple Valley). [Administrative Services]

Administrative Services Director Rangel gave the presentation and answered questions from the Council.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

The following citizens spoke on this item: None.

Mayor Moreno closed the Public Comment period.

- MOTION: By Council Member Fonzi and seconded by Council Member Newsom to:
 - 1. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-037 approving the final Engineer's Report regarding the Street and Storm Drain Maintenance District No. 01 (Apple Valley), and the levy and collection of annual assessments related thereto for fiscal year 2020/2021.
 - 2. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-038 ordering the levy and collection of assessments for fiscal year 2020/2021 for Street and Storm Drain Maintenance District No. 01 (Apple Valley).
 - 3. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-039 approving the final Engineer's Report regarding the Landscaping and Lighting District No. 01 (Apple Valley), and the levy and collection of annual assessments related thereto in fiscal year 2020/2021.
 - 4. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-040 ordering the levy and collection of assessments for fiscal year 2020/2021 for Landscaping and Lighting District No. 01 (Apple Valley).

Motion passed 5:0 by a roll-call vote.

2. De Anza Estates Assessment Districts

- Ex-Parte Communications:
- Fiscal Impact: Annual assessments for 2020/2021 will total \$30,562 for road/drainage system maintenance and \$15,875 for landscape and lighting maintenance. These amounts will be assessed to the owners of parcels in De Anza Estates. The City General Fund will contribute \$1,400 for the fiscal year 2020/2021 for half of the maintenance costs of the trails and open space.
- Recommendations: Council:
 - 1. Adopt Draft Resolution A approving the final Engineer's Report regarding the Street and Storm Drain Maintenance District No. 03 (De Anza Estates),

and the levy and collection of annual assessments related thereto for fiscal year 2020/2021.

- Adopt Draft Resolution B ordering the levy and collection of assessments for fiscal year 2020/2021 for Street and Storm Drain Maintenance District No. 03 (De Anza Estates).
- Adopt Draft Resolution C approving the final Engineer's Report regarding the Landscaping and Lighting District No. 03 (De Anza Estates), and the levy and collection of annual assessments related thereto in fiscal year 2020/2021.
- Adopt Draft Resolution D ordering the levy and collection of assessments for fiscal year 2020/2021 for Landscaping and Lighting District No. 03 (De Anza Estates). [Administrative Services]

Administrative Services Director Rangel gave the presentation and answered questions from the Council.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

The following citizens spoke on this item: None.

Mayor Moreno closed the Public Comment period.

- MOTION: By Mayor Pro Tem Bourbeau and seconded by Council Member Newsom to:
 - 1. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-041 approving the final Engineer's Report regarding the Street and Storm Drain Maintenance District No. 03 (De Anza Estates), and the levy and collection of annual assessments related thereto for fiscal year 2020/2021.
 - 2. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-042 ordering the levy and collection of assessments for fiscal year 2020/2021 for Street and Storm Drain Maintenance District No. 03 (De Anza Estates).
 - 3. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-043 approving the final Engineer's Report regarding the Landscaping and Lighting District No. 03 (De Anza Estates), and the levy and collection of annual assessments related thereto in fiscal year 2020/2021.
 - 4. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-044 ordering the levy and collection of assessments for fiscal year 2020/2021 for Landscaping and Lighting District No. 03 (De Anza Estates).

Motion passed 5:0 by a roll-call vote.

3. <u>Woodridge (Las Lomas) Assessment Districts</u>

- Ex-Parte Communications:
- <u>Fiscal Impact</u>: Annual assessments for 2020/2021 will total \$92,932 for road/drainage system maintenance and \$66,049 for landscape and lighting maintenance. These amounts will be assessed to the owners of parcels in Las Lomas (Woodridge). The City General Fund will contribute \$1,850 for the fiscal year 2020/2021 for 25% of the maintenance costs of the trails and open space.
- Recommendations: Council:
 - 1. Adopt Draft Resolution A approving the final Engineer's Report regarding the Street and Storm Drain Maintenance District No. 02 Woodridge (Las

Atascadero City Council June 9, 2020 Page 5 of 8 Lomas), and the levy and collection of annual assessments related thereto for Fiscal Year 2020/2021.

- Adopt Draft Resolution B ordering the levy and collection of assessments for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 for Street and Storm Drain Maintenance District No. 02 – Woodridge (Las Lomas).
- 3. Adopt Draft Resolution C approving the final Engineer's Report regarding the Landscaping and Lighting District No. 02 Woodridge (Las Lomas), and the levy and collection of annual assessments related thereto in Fiscal Year 2020/2021.
- Adopt Draft Resolution D ordering the levy and collection of assessments for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 for Landscaping and Lighting District No. 02 – Woodridge (Las Lomas). [Administrative Services]

Administrative Services Director Rangel gave the presentation and answered questions from the Council.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

The following citizens spoke on this item: None.

Emails from the following citizens were read into the record by City Manager Rickard and IT Manager Knight: Jerry and Cathy LeMoine, Gary Adams, Charlotte Adams, Joseph & Beverly Hale, Arlene McRoberts, Ellen Woodhull, Maureen Montero and Terry Leigan

Mayor Moreno closed the Public Comment period.

- MOTION: By Council Member Fonzi and seconded by Council Member Newsom to:
 - 1. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-045 approving the final Engineer's Report regarding the Street and Storm Drain Maintenance District No. 02 Woodridge (Las Lomas), and the levy and collection of annual assessments related thereto for Fiscal Year 2020/2021.
 - 2. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-046 ordering the levy and collection of assessments for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 for Street and Storm Drain Maintenance District No. 02 Woodridge (Las Lomas).
 - 3. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-047 approving the final Engineer's Report regarding the Landscaping and Lighting District No. 02 – Woodridge (Las Lomas), and the levy and collection of annual assessments related thereto in Fiscal Year 2020/2021.
 - Adopt Resolution No. 2020-048 ordering the levy and collection of assessments for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 for Landscaping and Lighting District No. 02 – Woodridge (Las Lomas).

Motion passed 5:0 by a roll-call vote.

Atascadero City Council June 9, 2020 Page 6 of 8 C. MANAGEMENT REPORTS:

1. <u>Authorization for the Use of Inclusionary Housing Funds for Del Rio Ridge</u> <u>Affordable Housing Project (Peoples' Self-Help Housing)</u>

建制料料和

 <u>Fiscal Impact</u>: Peoples' Self-Help Housing is requesting the allocation of \$400,000 from In Lieu Low/Moderate Income Housing Funds in the form of a soft loan.

,准备法律期基金,

- Recommendations: Council:
 - Direct the Director of Administrative Services to appropriate \$400,000 of In Lieu Low/Moderate Income Housing Funds for the Peoples' Self-Help Housing Del Rio Ridge Affordable Housing Project Loan.
 - 2. Direct staff to bring back a loan agreement for Council approval at a future date.
 - 3. Authorize the City Manager to sign a letter of support or other necessary documentation in support of the Peoples' Self-Help Housing funding application. [Community Development]

Community Services Director Dunsmore gave the presentation answered questions from the Council.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

The following citizens spoke on this item: John Fowler, Morgan Benevedo and Tori Keen

Mayor Moreno closed the Public Comment period.

MOTION: By Mayor Pro Tem Bourbeau seconded by Council Member Fonzi to:

- 1. Direct the Director of Administrative Services to appropriate \$400,000 of In Lieu Low/Moderate Income Housing Funds for the Peoples' Self-Help Housing Del Rio Ridge Affordable Housing Project Loan.
- 2. Direct staff to bring back a loan agreement for Council approval at a future date which will include:
 - A requirement for People's Self Help Housing to provide onsite management
 - A requirement that People's Self Help Housing remain as the owner during the course of the loan
 - An affordability covenant
- Authorize the City Manager to sign a letter of support or other necessary documentation in support of the Feoples' Self-Help Housing funding application.
 Motion passed 5:0 by a roll-call vote.
- D. DISCUSSION ITEM: Discussion of COVID 19 issues including oral updates by Mayor Moreno and City Manager Rickard, questions by City Council, public comment and comments by City Council.
 - 1. Coronavirus (COVID-19) update Mayor Moreno
 - 2. Coronavirus (COVID-19) update City Manager Rickard

Atascadero City Council June 9, 2020 Page 7 of 8 City Manager Rickard provided updates on Coronavirus (COVID-19) and answered questions from the Council.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

The following citizens spoke on this item: None.

Mayor Moreno closed the Public Comment period.

E. COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENTS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:

The following Council Members made brief announcements and gave brief update reports on their committees since their last Council meeting:

Mayor Moreno

- 1. Economic Vitality Corporation, Board of Directors (EVC)
- 2. SLO Council of Governments (SLOCOG)

Council Member Fonzi

1. Air Pollution Control District

Council Member Funk

1. Homeless Services Oversight Council

Council Member Newsom

1. City of Atascadero Design Review Committee

F. INDIVIDUAL DETERMINATION AND / OR ACTION:

City Manager Rickard advised that the next City Council meeting on June 23rd will be both in person (with limited seating) and available by phone and webinar.

G. ADJOURN

Mayor Moreno adjourned the meeting at 8:25 p.m.

MINUTES PREPARED BY:

manda Amanda Muther Deputy City-Clerk APPROVED: June 23, 2020

Atascadero City Council June 9, 2020 Page 8 of 8

PUBLIC COMMENT PROVIDED BY EMAIL

COMMUNITY FORUM:

SUBMISSION FROM: Ron Krall

From: Ronald Krall <rkrall@midstatesolidwaste.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 10:01 AM
To: City Clerk <cityclerk@atascadero.org>
Cc: Ronald Krall <rkrall@midstatesolidwaste.com>
Subject: Please read during the Community Forum Section on the agenda for Council Meeting on June 9, 2020 at 6:00 PM

Good evening Honorable Mayor Moreno and Council Members, my name is Ron Krall, I'm the CEO of Midstate Solid Waste & Recycling and North County Recycling a locally owned and operated facility in Paso Robles, CA.

If at any time, after your current contracts end, we may be of service to you and the community you serve, we stand prepared to respond appropriately and completely to any RFP.

Throughout the North County, we provide comprehensive solid waste and recycling services for residential and commercial customers.

Our menu of services include automated collection service for carts and commercial bins, processing and recycling of solid, C&D, comingled recycling, and composting of green and food waste.

Our North County Recycling facility currently is the processer and recycling facility for the City, accepting C&D, comingled recycling, green and food waste streams.

Additionally, we complete the recycling loop or process with selling our compost, mulch and wood retail products back to the communities we serve.

Our fully permitted facility located in Paso Robles for 20 years, has designed and developed local assets to provide all services required to satisfy a solid waste collection franchise.

I've included a statement of capabilities for your review.

Thank you for your time this evening, I look forward to hearing from you with any questions or thoughts and expanding our relationship.

Stay Safe and Be Well

Ron Krall

CED

Mid State Solid Waste North County Recycling 3360 La Cruz Way, Paso Robles, CA. 93446 805-434-0043



CAPABILITY STATEMENT

SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING

P.O. Box 662 Templeton, CA. 93465 (805) 434-9112

Core Competencies

Mid State Solid Waste and Recycling has been providing solutions to Federal, State, City, County and private citizens since 2001. Our facilities are located at 3360 La Cruz Way, Paso Robles. We are centrally located in San Luis Obispo County, thus capable of providing solid waste and recycling services throughout the county.

Some of Our Clients

Atascadero State Hospital California Men's Colony CAL Fire CA Dept of Parks & Recreation SLO County Cal Trans Cuesta College Templeton Community Services District Twin Cities Hospital Fort Hunter Liggett City of Atascadero City of Paso Robles



Differentiators

- We are locally owned and operated with over 50 years experience.
- Live customer service agents located in Paso Robles.
- Direct onsite access to owners of company.
- Complete onsite recycling facility that processes comingled recycling, construction demolition recycling, green waste and food waste recycling.

NAICS Codes and Certifications

- Recyclable Material Merchant Wholesalers: 423930
- Solid Waste Collection: 562111
- Materials Recovery Facilities: 562920
- DUNS Number: 109518865
- Small Business Enity (SBE) Number: 39855
- CAGE Code: 7DSC0
- Other federal contract vehicles: CA#0218291

Company Data

In addition to solid waste, we provide recycling services as well as composting, food waste and distribute 100% recycled compost and soil amendments. All major credit cards accepted.



See our website for more services. www.midstatesolidwasteandrecycling.com

SUBMISSION FROM: Melissa Egger

From: Melissa Egger <<u>melissa.e1994@gmail.com</u>> Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 4:59 PM To: City Clerk <<u>cityclerk@atascadero.org</u>> Subject: City Coucil Community Forum Comment

Mayor and City Council Members,

In light of recent events regarding police-minority relations, I would like to hear what the city council plans to do to ease these tensions in our community. I would like for the Council to expand existing efforts and explore new opportunities to support people of color and the historically disenfranchised. Investing more funds in community development for additional low-income housing projects, mental health services, rehabilitation, job/housing placement services, increased monetary support for ECHO, and focus on public education at all levels are just a few ways to create a stronger community where policing can be saved for what it is most needed. Divesting these duties from law enforcement will reduce the strain on the police force while better serving the community.

Distinct from the diversion of funds, I also challenge the Council to propose what we are going to do as a community to create lasting cultural changes that ensure inclusion and comfort of all people.

Regards,

Melissa Egger

SUBMISSION FROM: Barbara Torrey Workman

From: Barbara Torrey Workman <bgtworkman@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 4:59 PM
To: City Clerk <cityclerk@atascadero.org>
Subject: COMMUNITY FORUM COMMENT FOR TUESDAY, JUNE 9, 2020

Below find my comments for the city council meeting tonight. Thank you, Barbara Torrey Workman

My name is Barbara Torrey Workman and I am an Atascadero resident. Black lives matter and as a community we must protect and uplift black lives. Those of us who have the privilege to learn about racism, rather than experience it in our daily lives, must do better. We must educate ourselves and each other and change this country and our community. My family and I attended the march from Sunken Gardens to the police department on Sunday. Together with other members of our community we knelt in the parking lot of the police department for eight minutes and forty-six seconds to honor the life of George Floyd and recognize the horror of his murder. I urge you all to sit in silent reflection for that length of time and consider what role you can take in dismantling white supremacy and the systematic racism that pervades our country and our institutions.

B. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

3. Woodridge (Las Lomas) Assessment Districts

SUBMISSION FROM: Jerry and Cathy LeMoine

From: Cathy LeMoine <<u>cathylouiselemoine@gmail.com</u>>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 5:01 PM
To: City Clerk <<u>cityclerk@atascadero.org</u>>
Subject: Re: Las Lomas Subdivision Annual Assessments

Please add to the record, but correct the last sentence: We are asking you to stay with the agreed upon maintenance only schedule agreement.

Thank you... Cathy

From: Cathy LeMoine <<u>cathylouiselemoine@gmail.com</u>> Sent: Sunday, May 31, 2020 6:46 PM To: City Clerk <<u>cityclerk@atascadero.org</u>> Subject: Las Lomas Subdivision Annual Assessments

My husband and I have resided at 11385 Eliano St, Atascadero for over 13 years, but have lived in the City of Atascadero for over 27 years. We have 2 children who graduated from Atascadero High School and who both live in Atascadero with 3 of our 6 grandchildren who attend Atascadero Schools. We are committed to our community and life as a resident of this City. Our youngest daughter is a small business owner here.

We would appreciate the same commitment from our elected representatives to remain at the agreed upon increases to the assessments for our Roads Assessment and Landscaping and Lighting Assessment through 2038/39. We do NOT want to see any additional raises--only those agreed upon for the maintenance of our roads and landscaping. The letter sent to us, does not even clarify a change in the Landscaping and Lighting Assessment. I have not done the math, but I assume the \$19 increase is the allowable rate of increase we discussed at the last assessment meeting.

We have faced huge drops in the values of our homes in 2008, then have had to respond annually to huge increases in our property taxes every year from the County, and assessments from the City. With Covid 19, many homeowners have been hit hard financially, also, and your representatives are asking for another almost \$106 over that! This amount is on top of whatever share the City gets of our property taxes and the Mello-Roos tax, also. We can not handle much more taxation! As our elected officials, We are asking to you will stay with the agreed upon maintenance only agreement.

Jerry and Cathy LeMoine 11385 Eliano St Atascadero, CA 93422 805-748-6365

SUBMISSION FROM: Gary Adams

From: Gary Adams <gadams84@comcast.net> Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:00 AM To: City Clerk <cityclerk@atascadero.org> Cc: Charlotte Hartman <charlottehartman@sbcglobal.net> Subject: Benefit Assessment District

Attn: Administrrative Services Dept. and/or Jeri Rangel

Please be advised that my wife (Charlotte) and I both strongly object to the proposed annual levy of \$527 per EBU for the Benefit Assessment District. The proposed assessment agreed to for fiscal year 2020/21 of \$401 should be held to at this time. My wife and I are retired and live on a fixed income. The increase to \$527 would be a financial burden to us. The roads are fine for now and for many years to come. The landscape maintenance is ok. Lights? what lights? Can't really see more than two I believe. We live in the Woodridge Condo's.

Again: OPPOSED TO THE \$527 increase.

Gary & Charlotte Adams 9358 Riberena Circle Atascadero, Ca. 93422

SUBMISSION FROM: Charlotte Adams

From: Charlotte Hartman <<u>charlottehartman@sbcglobal.net</u>> Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:58 AM To: Jeri Rangel <<u>jrangel@atascadero.org</u>> Subject: Las Lomas Street and Storm Drain Maintenance Dist No. 2

I wish to lodge my opinion against the proposal to raise Benefit Assessment District levy amount for Las Lomas Street and Storm Drain Maintenance District No. 2 from \$401 to \$527. To continue to raise these levies every year to cover some "projected cost" 15-19 years into the future is not fair to the current homeowners. We have no street lights at all on Calle Milano, coming into Los Lomas. The condominiums pay for their own streets and lighting within their development, as likely do the apartments. There are few if any street lights in the single family homes neighborhoods. The property owners in the single family homes, condos and apartments maintain their own landscaping, with the exception of Calle Milano, which remains a mass of out-of-control weeds and a few spring flowers. We are certainly not seeing a proportionate amount of funds for street lights and landscaping.

With little cost to maintain the almost nonexistent landscaping and lighting, this leaves funds to be used for storm drain maintenance and road resurfacing. If you multiply the number of homes in this area, excluding the apartments as I do not know how they are assessed, by the 19 years for which you are projecting funds, there is double the amount of monies you would need, by your own writing of \$1,000,000, to resurface the neighborhood roads.

Is there a guarantee that the levies paid by Las Lomas will be put aside in a separate savings account for ONLY the use of Las Lomas? Unless there is, I remain opposed to this proposed increase.

Thank you, Sincerely,

Charlotte Adams Las Lomas Homeowner SUBMISSION FROM: Joseph & Beverly Hale

From: Beverly Hale

bevhale1@charter.net>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 3:58 PM

To: City Clerk <cityclerk@atascadero.org>

Cc: Covello Eric <lessaje@yahoo.com>; Hammond. Frank & Glenus <fiveburners@yahoo.com>;

Fusco Lou & Joan <LLF3@pge.com>; Ellen Grijalva <ellengrijalva@gmail.com>; Benson Gary &

Kathy <garybenson@aol.com>; Levy Monique <mlevy04@aol.com>

Subject: Virtual Public Hearing June 9, 2020 Las Lomas Street & Storm Drain Maintenance

We oppose increasing the Benefit Assessment District fee to an annual levy of \$527.00 (adjusted annually for CPI).

The current levy amount proposed at \$401.00 for fiscal year 2020/2021 is sufficient for annual operating costs and periodic surface treatment (slurry seal) of the roads.

We are currently being assessed annually the following amounts:

Melos-Roos CFD fee (amortized to cover the cost of the original road work)	\$ 681.84
2020/2021 Street & Drain Maintenance (increased per CPI annually)	401.00
Landscape & Lighting (2019/2020 assessment)	282.00
TOTAL LEVY'S w/o increase	\$1,364.84

The proposed amount of \$527 would increase our assessments the amount of \$126.00 for a total of \$1,490.84, assuming the landscape & lighting fee doesn't increase.

We are annually paying for the cost of the original roads as MelosRoos fees and paying road maintenance fees of \$401.00 (2020/2021) for a total of \$1,082.84. Why should we pay more into the fund for work that will not be necessary until 2038/39????? Let the homeowners living in the development at that time pay for any additional costs that may arise from additional work that may be needed in those years.

We are still paying for the cost of the original roads plus \$401.00 for maintenance. That seems more than equitable to us.

In what year do the Melos-Roos fees end?

I would like to have account statements for the Street & Storm Drain account and for the Landscape account showing the current balances sent to me.

Are the monies in these accounts earning any interest? There were large balances in both of these accounts in the past.

Joseph & Beverly Hale 9600 Via Cielo

SUBMISSION FROM: Arlene McRoberts

From: Arlene McRoberts <<u>rtpereida@gmail.com</u>> Date: Mon, Jun 8, 2020, 5:35 PM Subject: Imposed increase for Street Assesssment - Las Lomas To: <<u>cityclerk@atascadero.com</u>> Cc: Scott McRoberts <<u>rider400@gmail.com</u>> Hello-

My name is Arlene McRoberts and own the property at 11100 Avion Rd, Atascadero, CA 93422. I am writing in opposition of the proposed increase to \$527 per year. Please do not increase our rate. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Respectfully, Arlene McRoberts 805-458-1127

SUBMISSION FROM: Ellen Woodhull

From: Ellen Grijalva <<u>ellengrijalva@gmail.com</u>>
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 5:39 AM
To: City Clerk <<u>cityclerk@atascadero.org</u>>
Subject: Public Hearing 6/9/20 Re Las Lomas assessment district

Hello:

We are in favor of the suggested rate of \$527 for the Street Assessment to keep out streets well maintained but also have many concerns.

Can you please address the following at the meeting:

We pay property taxes (like all other Atascadero residents) AND assessments fees. Are a **portion of our property taxes used for road maintenance like the rest of Atascadero residents?** Both should be contributing to the maintenance, not just the assessment fees. The calculations shown for future projects do not address how much funding comes from property taxes. If funding comes from both, are the increases really necessary given that the rest of Atascadero residents only have their taxes raised as their property taxes go up. If funding does NOT also come from property taxes, why not?

Comment: There is concern amongst the neighborhood that another Atascadero school bond proposed for the Nov ballot (when we already have 2 plus a Cuesta bond on our taxes) will be passed and greatly increase our taxes again. Also, increasing the sales tax is a concern.

Road patching and striping on Halcon recently, by a contractor for houses on Santa Barbara, was done horribly. It is a patchwork mess and they only restriped where they cut, making the striping incredibly inconsistent. How can we be assured that any work done with our money on our streets will be quality work?

Ellen Woodhull

SUBMISSION FROM: Maureen Montero

From: maureen montero <<u>alltica@hotmail.com</u>>
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 10:45 AM
To: Jeri Rangel <<u>irangel@atascadero.org</u>>
Subject: My opposition of the higher increase of \$527 for the Benefit Assessment District

Hello Jeri

I know others have reached out through this avenue of communication.

I am writing this today June 9, 2020 prior to the the public hearing to say that I am opposed to the higher increase of \$527 for the benefit assessment district.

Best Regards, Maureen Montero Owner @ Woodridge Condominiums

SUBMISSION FROM: Terry Leigan

From: Terry Leigan <tml11310@hotmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 12:33 PM
To: City Clerk <cityclerk@atascadero.org>
Subject: Las Lomas Street & Storm Drain Maintenance

Atascadero City Council or to Whom it may Concern,

My name is Terry Leigan I live at 11310 Eliano Street in the Las Lomas development. I've lived in the development for 13 years and have attended almost all of the meetings with the city. I'm a general contractor and property manager with 45 plus years of experience in the trades. I've managed properties for 27 years, 10 years for PG&E.

During my years of property management I've managed HOAs and apartment complexes that have had service roads and large parking lots. My experience has given me a great deal of knowledge about asphalt maintenance. Because of this experience for many years I requested that the city provide the Los Lomas owners with a reserve study for the streets and storm drains. A proper reserves study would give the owners information regarding future maintenance requirements and cost. It wasn't until two years ago that city staff attempt to provide this information.

My experience over the years has lead me to believe that a reserve study is just a guideline and my not actually hold true in practice. I've found that with asphalt if you keep up with the maintenance and take care of the trouble spots you can avoid a total replacement. I know the city has been collecting money from the owners for at least the 13 years that I've been here. To date other than the work done under the contractors bond the city has done nothing to our streets. Based on my knowledge of asphalt maintenance our streets should have been seal coated by now. Which shows me a lack of effort on the city's part to properly maintain our streets.

Now you want us to pay a higher assessment for a project 19 years out. When in fact if the city was maintaining our streets properly the replacement in 19 years my never need to happen. I highly disagree with the city's request for an additional \$145 increase in our assessment for streets & drains.

Thank you for consider my point of view

Terry Leigan 11310 Eliano Street Atascadero CA 93422